

Appendix A References

EASTSIDE TRANSIT CORRIDOR PHASE 2



Metro

May 2026

REFERENCES

- Baack, S. 2022. Corps dams help LA, Orange counties capture \$25M in December stormwater runoff. U.S. Army Corps of Engineers Los Angeles District. Available at: <https://www.spl.usace.army.mil/Media/News-Stories/Article/2903147/corps-dams-help-la-orange-counties-capture-25m-in-december-stormwater-runoff/>. Accessed September 12, 2025.
- Bureau of Economic Analysis. Regional Input-Output Modeling System II Multipliers for Los Angeles County and Los Angeles MSA. Available at: <https://apps.bea.gov/regional/rims/rimsii/>. Accessed on September 21, 2023.
- California Air Resources Board. 2024. iADAM – Air Quality Data Statistics. Available at: <http://www.arb.ca.gov/adam/>. Accessed January 8, 2025.
- California Coastal Commission. 2025. Coastal Zone Boundary. Available at: <https://coastal.ca.gov/maps/czb/>. Accessed June 25, 2025.
- California Department of Conservation. 2025. California Important Farmland Finder. Available at: <https://maps.conservation.ca.gov/DLRP/CIFF/>. Accessed June 25, 2025.
- California Department of Fish and Wildlife 2017. Watersheds HUC12. Available at: <https://www.californianature.ca.gov/datasets/CAnature::watersheds-huc12-cdfw/explore?location=38.379123%2C-121.400198%2C13.10>. Accessed September 17, 2025.
- California Department of Fish and Wildlife. 2025. California Natural Diversity Database (CNDDB). Available at: <https://wildlife.ca.gov/Data/CNDDB>. Accessed January 31, 2025.
- California Department of General Services. 2025. 2025 California Building Standards Code. July. Available at: <https://www.dgs.ca.gov/BSC/Codes>. Accessed August 2, 2025.
- California Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery. 2025a. Solid Waste Information System Facility/Site Activity Details, Antelope Valley Public Landfill (19-AA-5624). Available at: <https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/SolidWaste/SiteActivity/Details/3458?siteID=1364>. Accessed July 16, 2025.
- California Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery. 2025b. Solid Waste Information System Facility/Site Activity Details, Azusa Land Reclamation Co. Landfill (19-AA-0013). Available at: <https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/SolidWaste/SiteActivity/Details/3532?siteID=1001>. Accessed August 29, 2025.
- California Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery. 2025c. Solid Waste Information System Facility/Site Activity Details, Clean Harbors Buttonwillow LLC (15-AA-0257). Available at: <https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/SolidWaste/SiteActivity/Details/3922?siteID=733>. Accessed August 29, 2025.
- California Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery. 2025d. Solid Waste Information System Facility/Site Activity Details, Lancaster Landfill and Recycling Center (19-AA-0050). Available at: <https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/SolidWaste/SiteActivity/Details/3571?siteID=1035>. Accessed August 29, 2025.
- California Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery. 2025e. Solid Waste Information System Facility/Site Activity Details, Savage Canyon Landfill (19-AH-0001). Available at: <https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/SolidWaste/SiteActivity/Details/3494?siteID=1399>. Accessed August 29, 2025.
- California Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery. 2025f. Solid Waste Information System Facility/Site Activity Details, Sunshine Canyon City/County Landfill (19-AA-2000). Available at: <https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/SolidWaste/SiteActivity/Details/259?siteID=4702>. Accessed August 29, 2025.
- California Department of Toxic and Substances Control. 2025. Managing Hazardous Waste. Available at: <https://dtsc.ca.gov/hazardous-waste-management-plan/>. Accessed October 8, 2025.

California Department of Transportation. 2024. Scenic Highways. Available at: <https://dot.ca.gov/programs/design/lap-landscape-architecture-and-community-livability/lap-liv-i-scenic-highways>. Accessed November 20, 2024.

California Employment Development Department. 2023. Labor Market Data by Subjects. Available at: <https://labormarketinfo.edd.ca.gov/data/lmi-by-subjects.html>. Accessed September 21, 2023.

California Employment Development Department. 2024. Bureau of Labor Statistics. "Labor Market Info." Available at: <https://labormarketinfo.edd.ca.gov/>. Accessed February 4, 2025.

California Geological Survey. 2002. California Geomorphic Provinces Note 36. Available at: <https://www.conservation.ca.gov/cgs/Documents/Publications/CGS-Notes/CGS-Note-36.pdf>. Accessed November 21, 2024.

California Geological Survey. 2012. Geologic Compilation of Quaternary Surficial Deposits in Southern California Los Angeles 30' X 60" Quadrangle. Available at: https://filerequest.conservation.ca.gov/?q=plate9_los_angeles.pdf. Accessed October 3, 2025.

California Geological Survey. 2025. California Geological Survey Seismic Hazards Program: Liquefaction Zones and Landslide Zones. Available at: <https://data.ca.gov/dataset/cgs-seismic-hazards-program-liquefaction-zones> and <https://data.ca.gov/dataset/cgs-seismic-hazards-program-landslide-zones>. Accessed July 30, 2025.

California Interagency Watershed Mapping Committee. 2023. CalWater Watersheds (v.2.2.1). Available at: <https://gispublic.waterboards.ca.gov/portal/home/item.html?id=816893ddab33434989eda92dbc0e126f>. Accessed September 17, 2025.

California Public Utilities Commission. 2021. Rail Transit Safety Branch. Available at: <https://www.cpuc.ca.gov/industries-and-topics/rail-safety/rail-transit-safety>. Accessed December 20, 2024.

California Public Utilities Commission. 2023. California Interactive Broadband Map. Available at: <https://www.broadbandmap.ca.gov>. Accessed January 28, 2026.

California State Parks. 2019. Land and Water Conservation Fund, All Projects 1964-2019 Database. Available at: https://www.parks.ca.gov/?page_id=21360. Accessed July 22, 2025.

California State Senate. 2013. Senate Bill 743 - Transportation Impacts. Available at: https://leginfo.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201320140SB743. Accessed September 26, 2025.

California State Water Resources Control Board. 2020. Category 5 – 2020 California 303(d) List of Water Quality Limited Segments. Available at: waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/tmdl/2020_2022state_ir_reports_revised_final/apx-c-catreports/category5_report.shtml. Accessed November 20, 2024.

California Water Service. 2021. 2020 Urban Water Management Plan, East Los Angeles District. Available at: https://www.calwater.com/docs/uwmp2020/ELA_2020_UWMP_FINAL.pdf. Accessed July 16, 2025.

Center for Neighborhood Technology. 2025. Center for Neighborhood Technologies' Housing + Transportation Affordability Index. Available at: <https://htaindex.cnt.org/map>. Accessed December 15, 2023.

Central Basin Municipal Water District. 2021. 2020 Urban Water Management Plan. Available at: https://wuedata.water.ca.gov/getfile?filename=/public%2Fuwmp_attachments%2F3596585929%2FCBMWD%20Final%202020%20UWMP_2021-06-30.pdf. Accessed July 3, 2025.

City of Commerce. 2008. 2020 General Plan. Available at: <https://www.ci.commerce.ca.us/Home/ShowDocument?id=76>. Accessed July 18, 2025.

City of Montebello. 2023. Fire Department. Available at: <https://www.montebelloca.gov/departments/fire>. Accessed December 20, 2024.

- City of Montebello. 2024. Montebello General Plan. Available at: https://cdnsm5-hosted2.civiclive.com/UserFiles/Servers/Server_58672/File/Departments/Planning%20&%20Comm.%20Dev/Planning%20Division/General%20Plan/Montebello-General-Plan.pdf. Accessed July 16, 2025.
- Cordoba/HNTB Design Partners. 2020. Eastside Transit Corridor Phase 2 Project 3.18.3.2 Draft Final Operating and Maintenance Cost Estimate Report.
- Diaz-Yourman and Associates. 2021. Gold Line Eastside Transit Corridor Phase 2, Task 3.3.2.2, Final Geotechnical Design Report - Revised. Prepared for Metro. Dated July 9.
- Dolan, J., F., Sieh, K. 1992. Tectonic geomorphology of the northern Los Angeles Basin; seismic hazards and kinematics of young fault movement: Assoc. Eng. Geol., South. Calif. Sect., Los Angeles, California.
- Donatucci, John, John Duhl, and Gregory Heustis. 2026. Soil Split Sampling- Selected Aerial and At-Grade Borings Metro E Line Extension Phase II Environmental Site Assessment (ESP2) City of Commerce and City of Montebello, Los Angeles County, Ca.
- Environmental Data Resources Inc. 2024. EDR Area/Corridor Report, November 15, 2024.
- Fang, K., and Volker, J. 2017. Cutting Greenhouse Gas Emissions is Only the Beginning: A Literature Review of the Co-Benefits of Reducing Vehicle Miles Traveled. A White Paper from the National Center for Sustainable Transportation.
- Federal Emergency Management Agency. 2024. National Flood Hazard Layer. Available at: <https://www.fema.gov/flood-maps/national-flood-hazard-layer>. Accessed November 13, 2024.
- Federal Highway Administration. 2015. Guidelines for Visual Impact Assessment of Highway Projects. Available at: https://www.environment.fhwa.dot.gov/env_topics/other_topics/VIA_Guidelines_for_Highway_Projects.aspx?AspxAutoDetectCookieSupport=1. Accessed November 13, 2024.
- Federal Transit Administration. 2018. Transit Noise and Vibration Impact Assessment Manual. Available at: <https://www.transit.dot.gov/research-innovation/transit-noise-and-vibration-impact-assessment-manual-report-0123>. Accessed October 17, 2025.
- Federal Transit Administration. 2025. Project and Construction Management Guidelines. Available at: <https://www.transit.dot.gov/funding/procurement/fta-project-and-construction-management-guidelines-2016>. Accessed July 29, 2025.
- Garcia, A., Gonçalves Vaz. P., Franco, J.C., Nunes P., Jactel, H., Branco, M. 2022. "Urban tree isolation affects the abundance of its pests and their natural enemies." Landscape and Urban Planning, Volume 227, 2022,104515, ISSN 0169-2046. Available at: <https://doi.org/10.1016/j.landurbplan.2022.104515>. Accessed November 12, 2024.
- Geokinetics Inc. 2025. Eastside Transit Corridor Phase 2 Oil Well Investigation Report.
- Google Earth Pro. 2025. Aerial and Street View Images.
- Hart Energy. 2018. Rextag Energy Geographic Information System North America 2018.
- Haskell, J. 2022. LA Sheriff: No deputies on Metro patrols if Department isn't given full authority of security. Available at: <https://abc7.com/sheriff-alex-villanueva-lasd-metro-transit-system-deputies-on-patrol/11745647/>. Accessed December 20, 2024.
- Kleinfelder. 2021. Final Initial Site Assessment Report.
- Land and Water Conservation Fund. 2022. Places Funded by Land and Water Conservation Fund, Past Projects Map. Available at: <https://lwcf.tplgis.org/mappast/>. Accessed June 26, 2025.

- Los Angeles County. 2024a. Metro Area Plan. Available at: https://planning.lacounty.gov/wp-content/uploads/2024/12/Metro_Area_Plan_and_Appendices.pdf. Accessed July 30, 2025.
- Los Angeles County. 2024b. Los Angeles County Enterprise Geographic Information System Portal. Available at: <https://egis-lacounty.hub.arcgis.com/>. Accessed December 20, 2024.
- Los Angeles County. 2025. General Plan 2035. Available at: <https://planning.lacounty.gov/long-range-planning/general-plan/general-plan/>. Accessed July 18, 2025.
- Los Angeles County Department of Parks and Recreation. 2024. Countywide Parks and Open Space Dataset. Available at: <https://egis-lacounty.hub.arcgis.com/datasets/lacounty::countywide-parks-and-open-space-public-hosted/about>. Accessed January 22, 2025.
- Los Angeles County Department of Parks and Recreation. 2025. Amenities Search. Available at: <https://parks.lacounty.gov/park-search-2/?tagName=Wildlife%20Sanctuaries&tagType=1>. Accessed June 26, 2025.
- Los Angeles County Department of Public Works. 2006. A Common Thread Rediscovered – San Gabriel River Corridor Master Plan. June. Available at: <https://dpw.lacounty.gov/wmd/watershed/sg/mp/mp.cfm>. Accessed September 17, 2025.
- Los Angeles County Department of Public Works. 2021. Countywide Integrated Waste Management Plan 2020 Annual Report. Available at: <https://pw.lacounty.gov/epd/swims/ShowDoc.aspx?id=16231&hp=yes&type=PDF>. Accessed July 16, 2025.
- Los Angeles County Department of Public Works. 2024. Groundwater Wells Map. Available at: <https://dpw.lacounty.gov/general/wells/#>. Accessed November 13, 2024.
- Los Angeles County Department of Regional Planning. 2025. Datasets from Los Angeles County Enterprise GIS Repository. Available at: <https://egis-lacounty.hub.arcgis.com/>. Accessed January 22, 2025.
- Los Angeles County Fire Department. 2021. Department Overview Booklet. Available at: https://fire.lacounty.gov/wp-content/uploads/2021/05/Department-Overview-Booklet_single-pages_May-13-2021-PDF.pdf. Accessed November 27, 2024.
- Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority. 2009. Water Use and Conservation Policy. Available at: http://media.metro.net/about_us/sustainability/images/Water-Use-and-Conservation-GEN-52-Policy.pdf. Accessed July 16, 2025.
- Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority. 2013. Metro Rail Operations Standard Procedures. May 31. Updated September 12, 2017.
- Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority. 2014. Short Range Transportation Plan. Available at: http://media.metro.net/projects_studies/srtp/report_srtp_2014.pdf. Accessed September 26, 2025.
- Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority. 2018a. Metro Vision 2028 Strategic Plan. Available at: https://www.dropbox.com/scl/fo/lx4rqn21oanibe0lfc2ov/AASdKV-fYIVni9E0yIsUc1c?dl=0&e=1&preview=Metro_Vision2028_Plan_2018_English.pdf&rlkey=teex9wmqu97kyh3um5iip6ul4. Accessed November 26, 2024.
- Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority. 2018b. Metro Systemwide Station Design Standards Policy. Los Angeles, California. Available at: https://media.metro.net/projects_studies/tod/images/approved_boardreport_systemwide_station_design_standards_policy.pdf. Accessed December 20, 2024.
- Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority. 2020. Long Range Transportation Plan. Our Next LA. Available at: <https://media.metro.net/2020/LRTP-2020-Final.pdf>. Accessed July 18, 2025.

- Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority. 2021. Metro Joint Development Policy. Available at: https://www.metro.net/about/joint_dev_pgm/. Accessed November 13, 2023.
- Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority. 2022a. LA Metro Tree Policy. Available at: https://www.dropbox.com/scl/fo/p7i8nx0z54tpsvuhyi4ku/AOxSeFgZ0DxyzudBySTLJ5A?dl=0&e=1&preview=2022_LA+Metro+Tree+Policy.pdf&rlkey=65n4z6c5wkfdds5krf6h202vb. Accessed November 12, 2024.
- Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority. 2022b. Adopted Budget July 1, 2022 – June 30, 2023.
- Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority. 2022c. The Source: L.A. County Department of Mental Health and Metro partner for crisis response services on Metro system. Available at: <https://www.metro.net/about/los-angeles-county-department-of-mental-health-and-l-a-metro-establish-unprecedented-partnership-to-provide-multidisciplinary-crisis-response-services-within-the-metro-transit-system/>. Accessed December 20, 2024.
- Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority. 2024a. Final Environmental Impact Report. Eastside Transit Corridor Phase 2, Appendix B Public Outreach. April. Available at: https://www.metro.net/projects/eastside_phase2/. Accessed May 23, 2026.
- Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority. 2024b. Metro Board Report. 2024-0190 - Eastside Transit Corridor Phase 2 – Project Approval and Certification of Final Environmental Impact Report. May 15, 2024. Available at: <https://boardagendas.metro.net/board-report/2024-0190/>. Accessed April 7, 2026.
- Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority. 2024c. Final Environmental Impact Report Eastside Transit Corridor Phase 2, Recirculated Draft Environmental Impact Report Appendix F Utilities Service/System and Energy Conservation Impacts Report. April 2024. Available at: https://www.metro.net/projects/eastside_phase2/. Accessed May 23, 2026.
- Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority. 2024d. Final Environmental Impact Report Eastside Transit Corridor Phase 2, Recirculated Draft Environmental Impact Report Appendix C Air Quality Impacts Report. April 2024. Available at: https://www.metro.net/projects/eastside_phase2/. Accessed May 23, 2026.
- Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority. 2025a. Ambassador Program Overview. Available at: <https://www.metro.net/riding/ambassadors/>. Accessed December 20, 2024.
- Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority. 2025b. Metro Eastside Transit Corridor Phase 2 Fact Sheet. Fall. Available at: https://www.metro.net/documents/2025/09/eastside-fact-sheet-english_winter-2024-early-2025.pdf/. Accessed May 11, 2026.
- Los Angeles County Sanitation District. 2021. 2020 Annual Report. Available at: <https://www.lacsd.org/home/showpublisheddocument/4302/637647952399730000>. Accessed July 16, 2025.
- Los Angeles County Sheriff's Department. 2023. Historical Part I and II Crimes Comma Separated Values Files for Years 2019-2023. Available at: <https://lasd.org/transparency/part1and2crimedata/#part1>. Accessed December 16, 2024.
- Los Angeles Regional Water Quality Control Board. 1991. Order No. 91-93: General Waste Discharge Requirements for Discharge of Non-Hazardous Contaminated Soils and other Wastes in Los Angeles River and Santa Clara River Basins. Available at: https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/rwqcb4/board_decisions/adopted_orders/docs/91-93_WDR.pdf. Accessed June 9, 2023.
- Los Angeles Regional Water Quality Control Board. 2014. Basin Plan for the Coastal Watersheds of Los Angeles and Ventura Counties. Available at: https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/losangeles/water_issues/programs/basin_plan/basin_plan_documentation.html. Accessed November 27, 2024.

- McLeod, Samuel A. 2019. Paleontological resources for the proposed Eastside Metro Project, AECOM Project # 60178065 task 4.6.13-Cultural, from Los Angeles to Montebello and Whittier, Los Angeles County, project area. Letter to AECOM from Natural History Museum of Los Angeles County, California.
- Metro Gold Line Foothill Extension Construction Authority 2025. Available at: https://foothillgoldline.org/dual_content_with_ph/glendora-montclair-background/. Accessed October 2, 2025.
- National Fire Protection Association. 2023. NFPA 130: Standard for Fixed Guideway Transit and Passenger Rail Systems. Available at: <https://www.nfpa.org/codes-and-standards/all-codes-and-standards/list-of-codes-and-standards/detail?code=130>. Accessed March 11, 2025.
- Natural Resources Conservation Service. 2026. Soil Data Explorer. Available at: <https://casoilresource.lawr.ucdavis.edu/sde/> Accessed March, 2026.
- National Marine Fisheries Service. 2026. Essential Fish Habitat Mapper. Available: <https://www.fisheries.noaa.gov/resource/map/essential-fish-habitat-mapper>. Accessed May 8, 2026.
- National Wild and Scenic Rivers System. 2025. Available at: <https://www.rivers.gov/>. Accessed June 25, 2025.
- Nixon, H., and Saphores, J-D. M. 2007. Impacts of motor vehicle operation on water quality – clean-up costs and policies. Transportation Research Part D, 12(8). DOI :10.1016/j.trd.2007.08.002. Available at: <https://escholarship.org/content/qt8tn1w17s/qt8tn1w17s.pdf?t=lnq4xr>. Accessed September 12, 2025.
- San Gabriel Valley Water Company. 2021. 2020 Urban Water Management Plan and Water Shortage Contingency Plan. Available at: <https://www.sgvwc.com/wp-content/uploads/2021/07/FINAL-San-Gabriel-Valley-Water-Company-2020-UWMP.pdf>. Accessed July 16, 2025.
- Society of Vertebrate Paleontology. 2010. Standard Procedures for the Assessment and Mitigation of Adverse Impacts to Paleontological Resources. Available at: https://vertpaleo.org/wp-content/uploads/2021/01/SVP_Impact_Mitigation_Guidelines-1.pdf. Accessed July 29, 2025.
- South Central Coastal Information Center. 2024. Records search performed by AECOM staff on August 27, 2024 and September 10, 2024.
- South Coast Air Quality Management District. 1993. California Environmental Quality Act, Air Quality Handbook. April (with Errata May 1993).
- SCAQMD. 2024. Historical Air Quality Data by Year (2023, 2021, 2021). Available at: <http://www.aqmd.gov/home/air-quality/historical-air-quality-data/historical-data-by-year>. Accessed January 8, 2025.
- Southern California Association of Governments. 2024a. 2024-2050 Regional Transportation Plan/Sustainable Communities Strategy Demographics and Growth Forecast Technical Report (2024 RTP). Available at: <https://sustain.scag.ca.gov/sites/default/files/2024-05/23-2987-tr-demographics-growth-forecast-final-040424.pdf>. Accessed November 26, 2024.
- Southern California Association of Governments. 2024b. Connect SoCal: A Plan for Navigating to a Brighter Future. 2024-2050 Regional Transportation Plan/Sustainable Communities Strategy. Adopted April 4, 2024. Available at: <https://scag.ca.gov/connect-socal>. Accessed November May 19, 2026.
- Southern California Edison. 2019. Southern California Edison's Service Area. Available at: https://newsroom.edison.com/internal_redirect/cms.ipressroom.com.s3.amazonaws.com/166/files/20193/SCE%20Service%20Area%20Fact%20Sheet_Ver2_04252019.pdf. Accessed December 30, 2025.
- Southern California Gas Company. 2025. Gas Transmission Pipeline Interactive Map – Los Angeles. Available at: <https://socalgas.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=c85ced1227af4c8aae9b19d677969335>. Accessed March 25, 2025.

- Southern California Gas Company. 2025. Southern California Gas Company Coverage Areas, Rebates, and Outage Tools. Available at: <https://utilitiesformyhome.com/providers/socalgas/>. Accessed December 30, 2025.
- State Water Resources Control Board. 2023. GeoTracker. Available at: <https://geotracker.waterboards.ca.gov/>. Accessed July 19, 2023.
- Trumbull, N., and Bae, C. 2000. Transportation and Water Pollution. University of Washington. Available at: https://courses.washington.edu/gmforum/topics/trans_water/trans_water.htm. Accessed September 12, 2025.
- Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies for Federal and Federally Assisted Programs (Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Act) (42 United States Code Chapter 61, 1970).
- United States Census Bureau. 2022. 2018-2022 American Communities Survey. Available at: <https://data.census.gov/>. Accessed November 26, 2024.
- United States Census Bureau. 2024. 2009-2023 American Community Survey 5-year Estimates. Available at: <https://www.census.gov/data/developers/data-sets/acs-5year.html>. Accessed December 3, 2024.
- United States Department of Agriculture. 1981. Natural Resources Conservation Service - Farmland Protection Policy Act of 1981. Available at: <https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-7/subtitle-B/chapter-VI/subchapter-F/part-658/section-658.2>. Accessed June 25, 2025.
- United States Department of Transportation. 2025. Benefit-Cost Analysis Guidance for Discretionary Grant Programs. Available at: <https://www.transportation.gov/sites/dot.gov/files/2025-05/Benefit%20Cost%20Analysis%20Guidance%202025%20Update%20II%20%28Final%29.pdf>. Accessed December 4, 2025.
- United States Department of Transportation, Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration. 2025. National Pipeline Mapping System Public Viewer. Available at: <https://pvnpm.phmsa.dot.gov/PublicViewer/>. Accessed March 24, 2025.
- United States Environmental Protection Agency. 2010. Transportation Conformity Guidance for Qualitative Hot-spot Analyses in PM_{2.5} and PM₁₀ Nonattainment and Maintenance Areas. Available at: https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/environMent/air_quality/conformity/policy_and_guidance/hotspot.cfm. Accessed April 15, 2025.
- United States Fish and Wildlife Service. 2009. Berberis nevinii (Nevin's barberry) 5-Year Review: Summary and Evaluation. Available at: https://ecosphere-documents-production-public.s3.amazonaws.com/sams/public_docs/species_nonpublish/1455.pdf. Accessed January 2, 2025.
- United States Fish and Wildlife Service. 2022. Dodecahema leptoceras (Slender-horned spineflower) 5-Year Review: Summary and Evaluation. Available at: https://ecosphere-documents-production-public.s3.amazonaws.com/sams/public_docs/species_nonpublish/3968.pdf. Accessed January 2, 2025.
- United States Fish and Wildlife Service. 2023. Species Status Assessment Report for Northwestern Pond Turtle (Actinemys marmorata) and Southwestern Pond Turtle (Actinemys pallida). Available at: <https://iris.fws.gov/APPS/ServCat/DownloadFile/241273>. Accessed January 31, 2025.
- United States Fish and Wildlife Service. 2024a. National Wetlands Inventory. Available at: <https://www.fws.gov/program/national-wetlands-inventory/wetlands-mapper>. Accessed November 13, 2024.
- United States Fish and Wildlife Service. 2024b. Monarch Butterfly (Danaus plexippus) Species Status Assessment Report, version 2.3. Available at: <https://iris.fws.gov/APPS/ServCat/DownloadFile/263030>. Accessed December 31, 2025.
- United States Fish and Wildlife Service. 2025a. Coastal Barrier Resources System Mapper. Available at: <https://fwsprimary.wim.usgs.gov/cbrs-mapper-v2/>. Accessed June 25, 2025.

United States Fish and Wildlife Service. 2025b. Bald Eagle. Available at: <https://www.fws.gov/species/bald-eagle-haliaeetus-leucocephalus>. Accessed December 31, 2025.

United States Fish and Wildlife Service. 2025c. Golden Eagle. Available at: <https://www.fws.gov/species/golden-eagle-aquila-chrysaetos>. Accessed December 31, 2025.

United States Fish and Wildlife Service. 2026. Information for Planning and Consultation. Available at: <https://ecos.fws.gov/ipac/>. Accessed January 7, 2026.

United States Geological Survey. 2019. National Hydrography Dataset Plus High Resolution for 4-digit Hydrologic Unit - 1807. Available at: <https://www.usgs.gov/national-hydrography/nhdplus-high-resolution>. Accessed July 30, 2025.

University of California, Berkeley. 2024. Transportation Injury Mapping System 2019-2023. Available at: <https://tims.berkeley.edu/>. Accessed December 18, 2024.

University of California, Los Angeles California Center for Sustainable Communities. 2017. Los Angeles Water Hub. Available at: <https://waterhub.ucla.edu/>. Accessed September 5, 2023.

Water Replenishment District of Southern California. 2025. Regional Groundwater Monitoring Report, Water Year 2023-2024, Central and West Coast Basins, Los Angeles County, California. Available at: <https://www.wrd.org/regional-groundwater-monitoring-report>. Accessed September 12, 2025.